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YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO

TION CERTIFICATE/ SWORN AFFIDAVIT (FOR EMES & QSEs/ MUST BE SUBMITTED lN

VAT REGIS}TRATION NUMBER

TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS

B.BBEE SIATUS LEVEL

CERTIFICATE

lTrcK APPI_tcABLE BOXI

B-BBEE STATUS

LEVEL SWORN
AFFIDAVIT

IA B-BBEE STATUS LEVEti-

ARE YOU THE ACCREDITED
REPRESENTATIVE IN SOUTH

FOR THE CiOODS /SERVICES;

OFFERED?

lves nuo

ilF YES ENCLOSE PRooF]

ARE YOU A FOREIGN
BASED SUPPLIER FOR

THE GOODS /SERVICES

MORKS OFFERED?

TOTAL NUMBER OF ITEMS

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS

SIGNED

TECHNICAL INFORMATION MAY BE DIRECTED TO:MAY BE DIRECTED TO:

CONTACT PERSON

FACSIMILE NUMBER

FACSIMILE NUMBER

MBDl

PART A
INVITATION TO BID

FOFI REQUIREMENTS OF THE OF MU N I CI P ALIT Y/ MU N I CI P A,I-

CLOSING TIME:
ACCFIEDITED SERVICE PROVIDERS FOR THE PROVISION OF ARI/ED SECURITY GUARDS FOR

TRICT IVUNICIPALITY

BE REQUIRED TO FILL IN AND SIGN A WRITTEN CONTRACT FORM
BID RESPONSE DOCUMENTS Y BE DEPOSITED IN THE BID BOX
SITUATED AT (STREET ADD,RI=

nves ENo

|F YES, ANSWER PART B:3l



MBDl

PART B
TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR BIDDING

tsIU SUtsMISSION:

1.1 BIDSi MUST BE DELIVE:RE

CONSIDERATION.

1.2. ALL BIDS MUST BE SLIB|I

1.3. THIS BID IS SUBJECTTO'T
REGULATIONS, 2017, 1'HE

OF CONTRACT.

) BY TFE I]TIPULATED TIME TO THE CORRECT ADDRESS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED FOR

TTED OIN THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED-(NOT TO BE RE.TYPED)OR ONLINE

E PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT POLICY FRAMEWORKACTAND THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT
iENER \L CONDITIONS 0F CONTRACT (GCC)AND, lF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER SPECIAL CONDITIONS

2. TAX COMPLIANCE REI)U IEMENTS
2.1 BIDT)ERS MUST ENSUIRE

2.2 BIDTIERS ARE REQUIRED

ORGAN OF STATE TO /IE

2.3 APPLICATION FOR THE T,

USE THIS PROVISIOi\,

WW!V.SARS.GOV.ZA.

2.4 FOREIGN SUPPLIERS I\4U

2,5 BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUB

2.6 IN BIDS WHERE CONSOR'
TCS CERTIFICATE / PII''I/ I

2.7 WHERE NO TCS IS AVA,ILI

[/USI BE PROVIDED

)OMPLIANCE WITH THEIR TAX OBLIGATIONS.

O SUBIUIT THEIR UNIQUE PERSONAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN) ISSUED BY SARS TO ENABLE THE
V THE TAXPAYER'S PROFILE AND TAX STATUS.

x COMPLIANCE STATUS (TCS) CERTTFTCATE OR prN MAy ALSO BE MADE VtA E-FtLtNG. tN oRDER T0
IAXPAYER.S WILL NEED TO REGISTER WITH SARS AS E-FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE

T COMPLE:TE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTIONNAIRE lN PART B:3.

IIT A PRINTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETHER WITH THE BID.

A / JOINIT VENTURES / SUB-CONTRACTORS ARE INVOLVED, EACH PARTY MUST SUBMIT A SEPARATE
SD NUI\4BE:R.

]LE BUT THE BIDDER IS REGISTERED ON THE CENTRAL SUPPLIER DAIABASE (CSD), A CSD NUMBER

3. QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDI NG FOREIGN SUPPLIERS

3.1. IS TFIE ENTITY A RESIDEI

3.2. DOEI3 THE ENTITY HAVE

3.3. DOEIJ THE ENTITY HAVE

3.4. DOEI] THE ENTITY HAVE ,

3.5. IS TFIE ENTITY LIABLE IN

IF THE ANISWER IS "NO" TO A[
SYSTEM PIN CODE FROM THE

'0F 
THE REPUBL|C OF SOUTH AFRTCA (RSA)? I yrS E ruO

BRANC|H rN THE RSA? n yrs n ruo

PERMP.NE:NT ESTABLISHMENT IN THE RSA? E YTS E ruO

{Y SOLTRCE OF TNCOME rN THE RSA? n VeS ! ruO

IE RSA FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION? N YTS E ruO

OF THE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQUIREMENT TO REGISTER FOR A TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS
CUTH AFRICAN REVENUE SERVICE (SARS)AND lF NOT REGISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.

NB: FAILURE TO PROVIDE ANY
NO BIDS WILL BE CONSIDEREI

SIGNATLIRE OF BIDDER:

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH

DATE:

)F THE ABOVE PARTICULARS MAY RENDER THE BID INVALID.
FROM PERSONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE STATE

HIS BID IS SIGNED:



L,

2.

3.

,4.

5.

6.

7.

SUPERVISOR

3.

r).

U-fhukela Distrir:t

Armed Security se
and night shifts.

RESPONSIBILITV

Service

vandalism

, protect life
Conduct acc

office hours

the attenti

registered
which may

a security
The office
jurisdictiorr
province of

and shall en

completed.
e that registers to this effect are at all times properl'1and accurately

To provide a onthly'report of compliance and happenings on the premises.
The ma

pality is hereby invites quotations from qualified and experienced
service provider for the following:

providers per local municipality with different numbr>rs per site, day

will provide armed security services which will, protect theft,

nd prevent crime within UThukela District Municipalil.y.
control to the property and patrol the building intenior during non-

o prer,rent damages resulting from infrastructure failure staff negligent

should arrange for surprise checks (during day and night)to check
c,f the security guards.

:h the Security Officers Board in terms of the employer's requirements;
ry from time to time.

on nr3w sites.
the r:ontrol room of the service provider be based within our
d the control room be fully equipped and operational or within the
N.

The security
necessary.

ard:; should check the bags/briefcases of the visitors if considered

Security ser provider will provide trained and efficient security officers that are

The Service rovider would be required to provide security guards on short notice, in
order to wor additional hours or additional shifts and would be required to providel

Sulle must be trained to at least Grade L0 level muslt have substantial
app iate e;<perience.
Supe must have good grounding in their post descripti,cn and duties.



visor must have all times be capable of leading/controlling and
s ising; him/her subordinates.

isor must have a good clearance issued by the south African Police
Se , ke;rt on file of the Contractor.

SECURITY

SERVICE AIDS

SPECIAL CON

l-. Service providerrs
provision of armed

2. Service providerr/
basis not exceeding

ers must be registered with the Security Officer's Board.
who are armed must have gone firearm training.

sor must be registered with the Securitv Officer,s Board.

ers must be in a position to read and write.
ers may not be younger than 18 years of age.

(and occurrence book in the site office)
or cell phone or some form of communication

night), firearm, duly licensed and issued.

ust :;ubmit 3 appointment letter from other state organs for the
ity guards, with contactable references.

will be appointed for a period of one month renewablle on a monthly
months.

3. Please attach
and employees

Registration with Private Security Industry Authority (PStRA) for company

4. Provide a listing of

5. Not adhering to t

utilized by the company and proof of registration

sper:ifications, will result in the quotation not being considered.

6. Faxed or e-mai quotartions will not be accepted.

7. Urgent quotation

8. Services will sterrt

r interim security services.

hin short notice.

9. Service provider ust br: on CSD and tax complaint at time of award.

Quortations to be

36 Lyell Street

Ladvsmith

mitterd into the tender BOX by 12h00 Tuesday 11 August 2020

3370

Enquiries may bre to: LT Ngwenya Tell: 036 638 5183 Email:

ACTING MUNIC:IP M'\NAGER



PriQing: Pricing
the number of cr

hased on the unit as below and unit costs will be multiplied by
'ds allocated per seruice provider for monthly order value.

NO DESCRIPTION MONTHLY PRICE
PER GUARD
(EXCL.vAT)

VAT MONTHLY PRICE
(rNcL.vAT)

I 1 X Unarmed guerrd
hour shifts) Monthly

day slrift(12
rate

2 1 X Armed guard di
houn shifts) Monthly

1shift (12
rate

-*-\
3 1 X Unarmed guarrd

(12 lhour shifts) Mor
night shift
lnly rate

4 1 X Armed guard ni1

hour shifts) Monthly
ht shift (12
'ate

5 Supervisor \



SITESTHATARE

1.U'I'IHUKELA HEAD

2.IADYSMITH WA
3.LADYSMITH SEWE

4.DI$ASTER CENTEIR

s.WORKSHOP X2

6.SHEPSTON BRIDGE

T.HOPST.AND\KW

8.EZAKHENISEW

9.PIETERS OFF]CE }I4
lo.coLENSO OFFTCE

lI.COLENSO WATE:R

l2.COLENSO SEWE

NB:l'IHERE SHOULD

WE HIAVE A TOTAL

SITE$ IN BERGVIIII:

l.BERGVILLE OFFICE

2.BERGVILLE WATER

3.BERGVILLE

4.WINTERTON WA

5.WINTERTON SEWIE

6.ALPINE WATER TRE

T.KWADUKUZA W

8.INSPECTO

l.EKtrrvUKENl

2.VAALKOP ENGINE

3.PETRONELI.A PUt\4P

4. ONE (1) TNSPECTTIR

WE HAVE ATOTAL oF THTRTEEN (13) GUARDS

IN IADYSMITH

xt2
x2

EX2

(4-GUARDS)

UARDS)

ATrON (4-GUARDS)

4]



SITES THAT ARE

l.ESTCOURT UTHU

2.ARCHIE RODELL \M

3.GEORGE CROSS !V

5.ESTCOURT SEWE

6.WEMBEZI
7.LOsKOP WATER

8.WAGEN DRIFT
g.CANAN 

I

l1.WEENEN NEW W
12.ONE (1) |

WE hIAVE A TOTAL N

OFFICE X2

WORKS X2

WORKS X2

4.ESTCOURT PUMF'S X4

EX2
x2

IO.WEENEN OLD \A/A



1. Service

for the

2" Seruice

monthly basisr

3. Please

(PsrRA).

4. Provide a

5. Not

considered.

6. Faxed or
7. Urgent

notice

8. The BOl2Ot

functionality.

9. Service

SPECIAT CONID

must submit 3 appointment retter from other state organs
of armed security guards, with contactabre references.

/s will be appointed for a period of one month renewable on a
exceeding 3 months.

proof of Registration with private security rrndustry Authority

of firearms utilized by the company and proof of registration
to the specifications, will result in the quotation not being

led quotations will not be accepted.
for interim security selices. services will s;taft within short

system wiil appry and bidders mirst get 40 points for

must be on CSD and tax comptaint at time of ,award.



Functionality'

Bidder need I

further.
scote a minimum of 40 points out of G5 points to be

Description Points: I eoints Clainred

Orders with orgar
(5) point per lette
appointment/ordr

considered furthe

)r state above R 200 000.00
lf bidders have less than 3

s bidders will not be

20

.a,

Fully operational r

up as per PSIRA sti

rntrol room within KZN set

tdards.

10

Points per register
arm.

d firearm 1 point per fire 20
'2

-"ro.

? .'t'

Registration with
Authority PSTRA

AS a Conrp

Registered

point per s1

10 poinil;

rvate 5ecurity Industry

ny 5 points

rxisting staff members L.'4
lff member ma

.2. .-:-. 
=1 

?'.

15

+

1:'t '

con$idercd



4

6

It is a conditiorn

satisfactory

the bidde/s tar

Tax

office

SARS will t fumish the bidder with a Tax clearance certificate that will be vafid for a period of 1 (one) year
of appmval,from the

The oilginal

In order to

?pplication

Clearance

bids,

and valid L

taxpayers will

MBD 2

'AX CLEARANCE CERTFICATE REQUIREMENTS

bid that the tares 
9f 

tl9 successfut bidder nst be in order, or that
have been mdewith south African Revenue service (sARS)to meet

igations.

It this tequirement bidders are required to complete in full the attached form TCC 001
a Tax Clearance certificateo and submit it to any sARs branch office nationalfy. The Tax

Requirements are also applicable to foreign bidderc / individuafs v,rlo wisn to submit

x clearance certificate must be submitted together with the bid, Failure to submit the original
clearance certificate will result in the invalidation of the bid, certified copies of the Tax

the Tax clearance certificates may also be made via eFiling. In order to use this provision,
nd to regisler with sARS as eFilers through the website u,\,1&!sars.qov,za.

Clearance willnot be acceptable,

In bids wherre )onsortia /Joint ventures / sub*ontractors are involved, each ,party must submit a separate
Certificate.

Copies of the ;c 001 "Application br a Tax clearance certificate'form are available ftom any sARS branch
or on the website www.sars.oov.za.

Applicationsr



DECLARATION OF INTEREST

accepted from persons in the service of the state*.

Number:

3,6 Are you in the service of the state*

3,6.1 lf so, fumisih

Have you in the service of the state for the past
twelve

3.7.1 lt so, fumisfr

Any having a kinship with persons in the service of_thgstate., including a blood relationship, may

Lfl.rji1: 
,:,,::::g$ 

ilil?.|,31]l lid_ ! view of pos,iurr"rrbs.tions of favourtism,llrsulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in,"1i1?;,illlj?T,:,:l^I1,ji:lj1*i::T,:iraurhorised.r.p,.*nr.tive 
oecrare rheir posilion in

No bid will

make an

should the

service of

relation lo

3.5 VAT

e MSCM Regulations: "in

(a) a memberof -
(i) any
(iD any
(iii) the

a memberof the
an officialof any
an employee ol'

meaning of the

a member of thre

1.

2.

MBD 4

YES / NO

YES / NO

3.1

3.2

3,3

3.4

evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declerring-hirn", interest.

In order lo effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submittedwith the

FullName:

ldentity

Company

Tax Number:

3.7

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)
/fl

service of the state" means to be -

council;
legislature; or

Assembly or the national Council of provinces;

of dhectors of any municipal entity;
or municipal entig;

authority of any national or provincial public entity; or

national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the
c Finance ManagementAct, 1999 (Act No,1 of 1g9g);

en cmnlnvce nf nr q nrarrinnial laaiala+r rm



with the

3.8.1 lf so, fumish

Are you, aware of
bettryeen a blddrer

state who may In

relationship (family, friend, other) with
of the state and who may be involved

and or adjudication of this bid?

relafonship (family, friend, oher)
any pesons in the service of ttre

Do you, have
persons in the

with heevaluatbn and or
adjudication of

lf so, fumish

10 Are any of the directors, managers, principal
sharcholders or in service of Sre state?

1lf so, fumish

1 Are any spouse, or parent of the company's directorc,
managers, pdncipal

of the state?
or stakeholdens in servftp

1.1|f so, fumish

YES / NO

YES / NO

YES 

' 
NO

YES 

' 
ito



3

cERTtFtCAT|ON

I, THE

CERTIFY T THE lNFORtATloil FURNISHED 01{ Tl.fls DECLARATTON FORil ts coRRECt

IACCEPT

FALSE.

T THE STATE TIAY ACT AGAINST TE SHOULD THIS DECLARATIOII PROT'E TO BE

Date



general ?:10,:*?::::* gg-?l ly,:r fgrm part.of ail bids invited. rt conrains

l*"rr",T_:::::*:l.1ation form for rocar conie"i 6;;i productionand content are used interchangeably).

Befonl
!':":F:lT,:'i?:'.I1!1'^r,':1 3t1dv the General conditions,

l,:::j::,^:Blfpl: t ,::?9,r of ,Loca| dd;i 
"J oEJlni.i,.,',1'"il'J

(SABS;) l^'.:^.:f f:1ff g:,:p1;.-0_i1?rd^tnesouth-niii;r;#;;";,,H#.il:
technicaf specification number SATS 1296:201i.

1. Conditions

This

1.2. Rerg

of thre

LC= 1

Where
x
v

Prices
using

MBD 6.2

TION CERTIFICATE FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT

iaf Procurement Regurations., 2011 (Reguration 9.(1) and 9.(3) makefor the promotion of local production and content.

ion 9.(3) prescribes that where there is no designated sector, a specificcondition may be included., thq! onry rocaily proj.""JreMces, works oror locally manufactured goods with a itiputateo'rfiiil; irrresnob for localtion and content, will be c< nsidered.

necessary, for bids refened to in paragraplg 1.2 and 1.3 above, a two stageprocess may be followed, where the first stage involves a minimumfor local production and content and the second.slag" prir" and B-BBEE.

n awarded a contract in relation to a. designated sector, may not sritsin such a manner that.the rocar production ani cont*t oiin" overail varuentract is reduced to below the stipulated minimum ft,i=ri,oio.

rtion 9.(1) prescribes that in the cas
of bids local production and content is
ertised with the specific bidding condi
s or wo*s or locally manufactured
ild for local production and content will

1.6. The content (LC) as
with the SABS

follows:

rxt
LFJxloo

price excluding value added tax (VAT)

a percentage of the bid price must be calculated inapproved technicar specification number sATs 12g6;

;fened to
: exchans ["*:t:'#??iSffi,?
the date,
in paragra closing date of the bid as

12:0O
req

1.7. A bid

o

be disqualified if:

bidder fails to achieve the stipurated. minimum threshord for rocaluction and content indicated in paragraph 3 below; 
"nJ.-- 

-



2.

2.1.

2.2.

this decraration certificate is not submitted as part of the bid documentation.

incrudes advertised competitive bids, written price quotations or proposars;

price" price offered by the bidder, excruding varue added tax (VAT);

2.3.
nt{"il:tts 

the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an

I sector" means a sector, sub-sector. or industry that has beenyr,1^e,,,?:l^?1T,;jl 
^ ?l _,r:9,"_ _:p . 

I ndustry in 
- 

ii,,ne.. 

.iit 
nationalent and industriar poricies for tocar production,-w-h'6re ;",r;"J,il'orJl11"#works or goods or .locally manufactured goods ,"Lt the stipuratedthreshold for locat production and content;

sign"means a Decraration certificate for Locar content that has been signed

^tj'?l.t'ff 
1?"1-Tr:^o'^gtt'-,lTlll'g'poiil"';;"nnominatedinbv the chief Executive, or senior'r:lg:l li;;:J"-'#,i; 'ffiffSl,*

ibility(close corporation,,artnership or individr"i;.'-'--" 
*

content" means that portion of the bid price represented by the cost ofs, parts or materials which have been or are sfiil frr ha i-^^*^ ) ,...,-L --Olier or ilc errhr-.rnflaafare\ ar.r ..,L:^supplier or its subcontractors) and whic
, plus freight and other direct importation
import duty, sales duty or other similar tax

entry;

2.7. "

2.8.

content" means that portion of the bid price which is not incfuded in the
'd content, provided that rocar manufacturq oo". t"r"' pr"*:
rted minimum threshord,, means that portion of rocar production andas determined by the Department of rrade'ano rnoustrv;lio

Itract', assigning, leasing, making out workploying primary contractir in the executiona proje
to, o,r
of perrt

The
bid

lated minimum threshold(s) for local production and content for thisas follows:

Stioulated mininrum threshold

-Yo
%

portion of the services, works or goods offered
imported content?

YES / NO



4.1 tt , the ra in this bid to carcurate the rocar content as

'bed 
in rconditions ,'.'rri u"'nl ratels) pubrishedSARB 2:00 on tn" O.ii onrweek (7 calendarprior to

rates of exchange information is accessible on www.reseryebank.co.za.

the rate(s )of exchange against the appropriate cunency in the tabre berow:

NB: Bidrjerc submit proof of the SARB rate (s) of exchange used.

herein are within my own personalknowledge.

ied myself that the goods/servicesArorks to be delivered in
bid comply with the minimum local content requirerner,tr 

".

NTENT DECLARATION BY CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OR OTHERRESPONSIBLE PERSON NOMINATEq!ry WR|TING 
-ATiNE 

CHIEF)R SEN IOR M EM B ER/PE RSON WITH lrlAl{AG E M e r,rr Ces p-olrdiailrw
(cLosE coRpoRATtoN, PARTNERSHIP oR tNDt\iiiuarl

BID No.
curement Authority / N;; ;i nrrrilip"ritv /t\,i;;;;il;j E.iitvl,

igation to complete, duly sign and submit this declaration cannot ber external authorized representative, auditor or any othei nira p.rty ."tirjbidder.

terms of the
specified inin terms of SATS 128O.

has been calculated using the formula given in clause 3 of sATS
gDqve and the followino fiorrrae.

EXECU'TN/E

ISSUED B\I:

NB Tlhe
transfened to
on behaffof

do hereby
of
entity), thre

(a) The fracts

(b) | hav:

the bid, and as

(c) The loczrl
1286, the rates

lf the bid isi for
attached.

VAT

content

minimum threshold for Local content (paragraph

% as calculated in terms of SATS 1286

than one product, a schedule of the local content by product shall be



request

information
data, or

provided

srGNA

that the Procure
the local content be verified in terms of the requirern

that the awarding of. the bid .is depende.nt on the accuracy of the
=:.T H: ?,?ljlnt.,:":l "l1" llg1.,,Fd^,lEt i'h, i,ili.,rli", or incorrectthat are not verifrabre as described in sAis";"d;,';;"Hl,ffitl?:

Authority / Municipal / Municipal E_ntity imposing 
"nv 

oill or tn" remedies as
,*"ff:,lTilj,J:-:,_,lf "l,:j"j:ltl1f :lq;f ilini"n"suatons,2011
under the Poticy Framework Act (pppFA), zooo ffii1J, u'l|"rtfidi



1.4

5

t.

2.1

22

This preferen,ce

a claim form
Status Level of

NB:

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

1.3.1

1.3.1.1

1.3.1.2

tlhe

a

The

purchaserr.

"all

(a)
(b)

The

PolNrs CLAIM FoRM lN rERMs oF rHE pnerenEtrifrh
PROCUREMENT REGUI.ATIONS ZOiT' 

' '

CONDITIONS

preference point systems are applicable to all bids:

syslem for requirements with a Rand value of up to R1and
the 0 sptem for requirements with a Rand value above R.l

must form part of all bids invited. It contains g and serves as)rence points for Broad-Based Black Economicibution uv'l.' BBEE)

GoIIPLETING THIS FORM, BTDDERS MUST^ST^UDY .rHE 
GEr,t_ERAt coNDtfl ONs,)NsAl,tDDtREcTtvEsAppucABLE|l{REspEcio}-i-dil-eln"r*rr"RtBEDmTHE

NTIAL PROCUREMENT RE ; Ur.NrrOrrS_iOr r.

The of this bid is estimated to exceed/not exceed Rl 000 000 (all applicabte taxes included) andtherefcrre ......system shall be applicable.

points for this bid shall be awarded for;

and
Status Level of Contribution.

points for this bid are allocated as follows:

POINTS

PRICE

B.BBEI: ATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION

Total for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed 100

Failure on
Gertificate

interpretred mean that preference poin.o ,v, e-eE,EE Draruu reveror contribution #'#i;:l;#.

fund

"B.BBEE" broad-based brack economic empowerment as defined in section 1 0f the Broadomic Empowerment Act;-Based Black

part of a bidder to fit in and/or to sign this. form and submit a B-BBEE Vertficationa Verification Agency accredited bv thl Soutn efrin- ,radilari^_
\uditor aoororj_ uJ tn ,,4,,,8 ,rdil6ri^_System 

(SANAS)or;d Auditor approved by th ovEIem-(5ANAs)or

fficer 
"r 

*nt"rpLt"o in itors.(IRBA) or an
:o mean fhat nrafaranaa nain with the bid, will be

,!r reserves the right to require of a bidder, dlTjpg: a bicr is adjucticated or at anytime, to substantiate any craim in regard to preferencgs, in any ,n'"nn", required by the

taxes" includes value-added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployrnent insurancens and skills development levies;

000 000 (ail appticabte taxes

000 000 (ail appticable taxes

2.3 ,B-BBEE
rever of contributor" means the B-BBEE status received by a measured entity based



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2,,11

2.'t2

2.13

2.14

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.'18

3.

).1

).2

r3 Points must be rounded off to the nearest 2 dercimal places.

performance using the relevant scorer:ard contained in the codes of Good practice onric Empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of th; Ei;;"J--B;sed Brack Economict Act:

s a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by ante for the provision of services., works or goods, trrough-pric;ii,Jt.tions, advertisedbidding processes or proposals;

Black Economic Empowerment Act" means the Broad-Based Black EconomicAct, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);

prige" mgans the price after the factors of a non-firm price and a[ unconditionatcan be utilized have been taken into consideration;

orJoint ventur€f' mer: an association of persons.for the purpose of combining theirrerty, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity ror tn'Jelecution of a confact;

means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;

'EME" any enterprise with an annual total revenue of Rs milfion or less .

"Firm
decrease
levy, or
influence
contract:t

operatinl;,
serylce

"non-finn " means all prices other than 'firm" prices;

"pelson' a juristic person;

ttrand

the tirne of

on its
Black

"bid"
organ of

discounts

expertisie,

anotlrcr
contract;

"total
Practice on
Black
2007:

tttrustt'm
bequeathed

The bidcler

means the price that is only subject to adjustments in accordance with the actual increase or

11frn,'l?r*"":l?:',:iTr:Hl#?llll':rr^:T..91'-":r;t;t; c,tv""o""/;r#;;tv,
which, in terms of the laworregulation, is binding on the 

"on116"toi-Jnl?frir:',1;ffi.".:y;r the price of any supplies, or the rendering colts of 
"oV 

.r*lri for the execution of the

i$1" means the measurement according to predetermined norms, as set out in the bid

:l^i ::j:i::: : *1Tg1ll j:1". :iq 
i:j,- ig o_9,p," 

"ti*i ;; ;Lru r, *o* i n J oi 
_,, -

tking into account, among other factors, the quality, reliability, viJifity an; ili;bil1y of athe technical capacity and ability of a bidder;

means the total estimated value of a contract in South African currency, calculated atI invitations, and includes all applicable taxes and excise ouiies,-

means the primary contracto/s assigning, leasiLg, making out work to, or employing,to support such primary contractor in the execution of p ti of a fiopct in terms o:r tni

bears the same meaning assigned to this expression in the codes of Good
l Ecqnomic Empowerment, issued in terms of section g(r ) orth! iroad_Based
Empowerment Act and promurgated in the Govern m"rt'G,"iiJon s February

the arrangement through which the property of one persoir is made over or
a trustee to administer such property for the benefit of another peison; ano

lns any person, including the founder of er trrrj.t, tolvhom pr,operty is bequeathed inproperty to be administered for the beneiit of another per-sc,n.

tttrustegtt

order for

ADJUD USING A POINT SYSTEM

the highest number of total poinrs will be awarded the contract.

account all
nts shall be calculated after prices have been,brought to a comparative basis taking into
tors of non-firm prices and all unconditional discounts;.



3.4

3.5

3.6

4.

4.1

5.

5.1

In the e
musl bt

Howeve
scorerd
be thr". c

Shoukl t
drawiing

THIE

A rn:

Whrere

Ps=
Pt=
Pmirn =

Pointsiarva

In ternrs of F

be awzrrded
below:

3
ent that two or more bids have scored equal total points, ther successful bidthe one scoring the highest number of preference points ror a-BBee.

ation process and two or more bids he
points for B_BBEE, the successful bid
nality.

o or more bids be equar in arl respects, the award shail be decided by therf lots.

ITS AWARDED FOR PRICE

O OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

rm of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

80120 or 90/10

pr=so(t-Pt:P|n) o,. ps =90(t-]@)\ pmiD ) -(- pnn )

Points scored for comparative price of bid under consideration

Comparative price of bid under consideration

Comparative price of lowest acceptable bid

ded for B-BBEE Status Level of Gontribution

sgul.alr.o.n 5-(2)and6 (2) of the preferential procurement Regurlations, preferenc
o a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contriuuilon in atcordance ,

B.BBEE I

(}o
tatus Level of
tributor

Number of polnts

(90/10 system)
Number of points

(80120 system)

I 10 20

182 I
3 I 16

4 5 12

8

6

5 4

6 3

7 2 4

I ,|
2

Non-conrpl tnt contributor 0 0

Bidders wfro as EMEs in terms of the B-BBEE Act must submit a certificate

have
rid must

preference points rn ust
;ordance withthetable

52
issued by an



5.3

5.5

5.8

5.6

5.7

6.

6.1

7.

7.1

8.1

8.1.1 lfyes,

9.1

9.2 VAT

WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM

for the
Certifica

Bidders
a
IRBA or

A trust,
provlided

A trust,
entity,
structurer

Tertiary
terms of

A person
such tr
that does
contractor

A person
enterprise
contract is

BID

Bidders who

B.BBEEST.

B-BBEE

@oinrh
ln
v

Willany

(r) what

Officer as CA or 
" 

V:lt":!?n Agency accredited by SANAS or aAuditor. R not need to meet II, p-ilq,]isite for rRBA,s approvalrrpose of on and issuing EME;il; B_BBEE Status Level

herthan EME
copy thereof, u"lid B-BBEE status level verification certificate or
veriflcarion A tins issued byer Resiste_Jddii;;;;;,0il0 oy

rtium or joint venture, will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as a legal entity,the entity submits their B-BBEE statirs levelcertificatr---

rtium or joint venture willqualifofor points fortheir_B-BBEE status level as an unincorporatedd that the enritv submits their Lonsbtidated B-BBEE;;;,riiX'ir they were a groupthat such a consolidated B-BBEE scorecard is pr"p.il;;;;;separate 
bid.

:utions and public entities will be required tosubmit.their B-BBEE status level certificates inspecialized scorecard contained in the B-BBEE cooes &-eio-o?-ractice.

rse

cled a contracf may not sub-contract more lhan 25o/o oJ the value of the oontract to any otherdoes nor have an equar or higher B-BBEE status 9"9!tiJ" i,t ilon @ncemed, unres.S the+ontracted to an EME that has the capability ano auility io 
"i6ri" tn"

d in respect of paragraph z.r must be in accordance with the tabre reflected

:*:::":::l::jl?:s$i':1-ol T:1T :ri B-BBEE cu"tinotu issued bv aAgency accredited by sANAS or a Registered Auditor d;;#;; ffi;"";rg Olficer as contemplated in the CCA). r-

points in respect of B-BBEE status Level of contribution must complete the following:

LEVET OF CONTRIBUTION CLAIMED tN TERMS OF PAIIAGR/qPHS 1.3.1.2 AI{D 5.1

Level of Contribution: ...(maximum of 10 or20 points)

of the conhact be sub-contracted? yEs / No (derete which is not appricabre)

of the conhact will be subconfracted?
of the sub-contastor?

status level of the sub-contractor?

(ii) tht>

(iii) tht:
(iv) the sub-conhactor is an EME? yES / No (delete which i, *, 

"ppii*ui"i
DEC

Name o1[firm



9.3

9.4

registration number

TYPE COMPANY/ FIRM

Venture / Consortium
business/sole propriety

(Pty)
ffrcr Reerrcrnem

9.5 PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

9.6 colvtP CLASSIFICATION

Supplier
service provider
providers, e.g. transporter, etc.
le aox,l

INFORMATION

where business is situated
Registered Number

OF YEARS THE COMPANY/FIRM HAS BEEN IN BUS}INESS?

rdersigned, who is / are dury authorised to do so. on beharf of the comp anyffnm,
li?,R'*:,.-* i l.^1 j:::o "l .ff !:?B E sratu s r"*rJ';; #i i uiion i nd icared i n

and l/we l"it",5:-".fi:oins.certifi 
ca,quatifesGcorpanyr,rmi;r;ilffJffi ;:?:f#j#

information furnished is true and conect:

preference points craimed are in accordance with the Generar conditions asated in paragraph 1 of this form.

event of a contract being awarded as a result of.points claimed as shown in
3l*t;,,Hn*'^*::_T1y.l^" j:gl1-rgq|._.l.rio"ii,"Ji[oi*rtothe

of the purchaser that the claims are conect;

B-BBEE status leve
or any of the conditi or obtained on a fraudulent

on to any other rem lled' the purchaser may, in

disqualify the person from the bidding process;

recover costs, losses or damages it has incuned or suffened as a result of thatperson's conduct;

cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result ofhavins to make ress favourabre irrangements due io Jririi'i."niEi.tion;

restrict the bidder or contractor, its sharehorders and directors, or onry the

One 5

Close

Other
flrcx,

9.7

Stand

9.9

98 TOTAL

l/we, thre

certiff th

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

(a

(b



t

1.

2.

6

forurard the matter for criminal prosecution

ADDRESS:.



3

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION rtfBD 9

Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bidsr invited.

firmsi,

bidding

be

must
system,

This lvtBt)

In orderr trc

9) mustlbe

r 
Includes prlce quotafiors,

2 Bld rigging lor collusire

lower the quality of grods

rigging is, therefore, an

4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. g9 of 1998, a$ amended, prohib1s an)nt between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association ofit is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves colusive

,oJfloo]tilffi:usive 
biddins is a pe se prohibition meanins that it cannot

.9rppty Regulation 3g (1) prescribes that a suppty chain m:
i:"'T':T"HLii:'ff ;lli"J:*ffi"jjt#"'Hlt:l'ffi TT."JJ#HI

a.

b.

aff reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;

conpetltive blds, limited blls and proposab.

'Ifir] ff;fl,^:l,Is directors has abused the
reraton r" JlSn'3V.3'r{':15'0" I dtit ; #;

a contract awarded 
-1?^:ffT" if the p.erson.commifted 

any co'upt orlnt act during the bidding process or tnl Lxecution of the contract.

E rves as a certificate of declaration tha
when bids are considered, reason"o," r,:;r":: :il:: ;:J::[:;i:;

effect to the above, the attached certificate of Bid Determination (MBDileted and submitted with the bid;

p occurs when h.rn6s€s, that wourd otherwise be expected to conpete, secretry comprre to rais€ prhes or

:"tr:ff:ff.:,;3#":o acquir€ soods and / or serubes through 
" 
i,rrr, process. Bid



t

(

MBD 9

in response'to

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDE NT BID DETER]I'I INATION

in submitting the accompanying bid:

(Bid Number and Description)

invitation for the bid made by:

has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
courd potentiaily submit a bid in response to this bid iinvitation, based on
their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same
line of business as the bidder

(Name of Municipality/ Municipal Entity)

do hereby mrake following statements that I certify to be true and comFrrete in every respect:

that:
(Name of Bidder)

and I understand the contents of this Certificate;
I that the accompanying bid wit be disquafified if this c;ertificate is found notlcomplete in every respect;to be llrur:

3. lam

bid, orr

ed by the bidder to sign this certificate, and to submit the accompanying
of the bidder;

4. Each whose signature appears on the accompanying bio has been authorized by
determine the tenns ol and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder:5. For thr> of this Certificate arrd the accompanying bid, I understand that the

shail incrude any individuar or organization, other than the bidder,whether or

(a)

(b)

(c)

affiliated with the bidder, who:

1.

2.

I have

the bidder

word



I Jolm venture or

6. Thr>

consulta

(c

(:

(e)

8. ln

conditionrs

relates;.

L The terrmrs

bidder,

has anived at the accompanying bid independenry from, and without
' communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However

MBD 9

between partners in a joint venture or consortium3 wiil not be construed
bidding.

, without rimiting the generarity of paragraphs 6 abo,ve, there has been nocommunication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
prices;

geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market
allocation)

methods, factors orformulas used to calculate prices;
the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and

conditions of the bid; or
bidding with the intention not to win the bid.

there have been no consultations, communications, agreements orwith any competitor regarding the quarity, quantity, specifications and
derivery particurars of the products or services to which this bid invitation

the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the
l or indirecfly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the officialbid openirng of the awarding of the contract.

and knowledge ln an ircthrity ffiTflffiCjT"jJ"lffinsforthe purpose of combtntngtheirexpeitbe, pmperty, capilat, efiois, skitl



t
h

10. I amr

combat

willhl
of

and or

for a

Coruprt

Si,gnature

I that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided torestrictive practices rerated to bids and contracts, bids that
erl to fha f\nmmr*^- ^^--!-,. 

vro' Irrlru mar ale suspicious' Yrvlylevuo
to the competition commission for investigation and possibre imposition

; :::j :::.:-*:lun of the competition Act No 8e of 1ee8,!y ve vt f llltOb" *port"d to the Nationar prosecuting Authodty (NpA) for cdminaland or may be resficted from conducting business with the pubric sectornot exceeding ten (10) rcars in terms of the prevention 
and combatng of

'ities Act No 12 0t 20Q4 0r any other appricabre regisration.

TBD O

Date

..........
Narne of Bidder

Js9141w 4


